

Public Building Commission  
September 20, 2011 10:00 am  
CHS Turf and Track Project Meeting

Present: Bob Behrer Public Building Commission, Subcommittee Chairman  
Rob Oris Public Building Commission  
George Noewatne Cheshire Public Works  
Dan Marseglia Cheshire Public Schools  
Steve Trifone Cheshire Public Schools  
Frank Biancur Cheshire Public Schools  
Victor Sandoval Cheshire Public Schools  
Vin Sita Cheshire Public Schools  
Dan Kroeber Milone and MacBroom  
Rob Griffin RAD Sports

Contractor Update:

- \* Revised schedule presented, dated 9/19/11, new end dates are as follows: turf-10/26/11; track – 11/16/11, due to rain delays and hurricane. No rain delays factored into original schedule.
- \* Track protection, erosion controls, sawcutting of track, site demo/topsoil removal/cuts and fills, and trench drain have been completed
- \* Header pipe installation is ongoing. RAD will install all drainage by 9/21/11.
- \* RAD purchasing stone, will use base stone all the way to the surface, per Milone and MacBroom's approval. Stone deliveries to begin on 9/21/11.
- \* RAD will continue to evaluate work items as weather conditions dictate
- \* RAD will invite Sportex to review the stone subgrade once it is installed.
- \* Turf installation scheduled to start on 9/30/11. Minimum time for installation is as follows: Six (6) days to lay carpet, four (4) days to install inlays, and four (4) days for infill. Need to verify that Sportex can hit those dates. RAD to confirm.
- \* RAD will gear up for track installation immediately upon completion of the field.

Town Updates:

- \* CHS is a National Federation of High Schools (NFHS) member and the football field should be striped accordingly.
- \* Security issues, locks, and signs to be reviewed and upgraded as required. New signs installed.
- 9/20/11 - More "Keep Out" signs added all around field. School fenced off pedestrian gates.
- \* RAD will continue using Elmwood Drive gate for project access until the project's completion
- \* Sportex will need to provide language for permanent signs to help maintain field cleanliness, approved uses, etc. Guidelines are needed for chairs, anchoring tents, etc. so as not to void the warranty. Milone and MacBroom requested this language in the submittal.
- \* Town has taken proctor test on subbase material. RAD to give 24-hour notice when field is prepared for compaction testing.
- \* Final version of field shop drawings were approved by Milone and MacBroom on 9/13/11, incorporating all previous comments.
- \* School would like to play a football game on the field on October 14, and host another event on November 13.

Town Update (continued):

\* No firm pricing on track repairs yet, but it appears to be within the budget per Milone and MacBroom.

Next meeting to be held at 10:00am on October 4, 2011 at the CHS Maintenance Garage.

Respectfully submitted,

---

George Noewatne